

City of Milwaukee

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee. WI 53202

Meeting Minutes LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. T. ANTHONY ZIELINSKI, CHAIR
Ald. Milele A. Coggs, Vice-Chair
Ald. Nik Kovac, Ald. Robert Puente, and Ald. Russell
Stamper, II
Staff Assistant, Jessica Celella, 286-2775
Fax: 286-3456, jlcelel@milwaukee.gov
Legislative Liaison, Andrew VanNatta, 286-2253,
andrew.vannatta@milwaukee.gov

Tuesday, January 6, 2015

8:30 AM

Room 301-B, City Hall

Present 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente, Stamper

Excused 1 - Coggs

1. 141411

A substitute ordinance relating to the maximum period of time allowed for common council approval of certain public entertainment premises license applications.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

Meeting convened at 8:46 AM

Individual present:

Rebecca Grill - Deputy City Clerk

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

2. 141157

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

JABER, Jaser, Agent for "J & M PETROLEUM, LLC", Filling Station Renewal Application for

"J & M PETROLEUM" at 8334 W APPLETON Av.

Ald. Bohl present at the table.

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This

Page 1

City of Milwaukee

motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

NANGAH, Humphrey F, Agent for "DIAMONDS, INC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "DIAMONDS PUB & GRILL" at 7607 W HAMPTON Av. (Expires 2/10/2015)

Ald. Puente moved to hold to the call of the chair. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Puente moved to reconsider the item. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Bohl present at the table. He has spoken with the police and city attorney regarding the establishment. He completed a postcard survey with the results of 1 in favor and 1 opposed.

The applicant stated that in the first incident on the police report, the establishment was closed. An unruly patron came back and forced his way inside. The applicant and security tried to reason with him and have the individual leave the premise. The patron pulled a weapon and fired shots, injuring a security guard. The establishment was closed the next day, when people were parked in the parking lot and were involved in a shooting incident. The applicant was inside the establishment at the time and called the alderman to explain what had occurred. He has implemented ID scanners and attended meetings with the local police district in attempt to prevent issues.

7 individuals appeared in support.

Ald. Stamper moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

COBURN, James D, Agent for "Above and Beyond Auto Sales LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "Above and Beyond Auto Sales" at 5211 W LISBON Av.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

NGUYEN, Anhvu T, Class B Fermented Malt Beverage Retailer's License and Food

Dealer - Restaurant License Applications for "Pho Cali Restaurant" at 4756 S 27th St.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

ETANISLAO-VARGAS, Ramon B, Junk Collector License Application for "Ramon B Etanislao-Vargas" at 2871 S 11TH St.

Jonathan Etanislao - 2871 S 11th St - Translating for the applicant

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

KARDARIS, John J, Agent for "MIDWEST DINER SOUTH, INC", Class B Tavern - Service Bar Only License Application for "MIDWEST DINER" at 2321 S KINNICKINNIC Av.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

NAVEJAR, Martha, Agent for "Botanas II LLC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer - Restaurant License Applications for "Botanas II" at 1421 E Howard Av.

Atty. Ronnie Vargas present with the applicant.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

RODRIGUEZ, Manuel G, Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Requesting to Open at 6 AM Instead of 9 AM Sat-Sun for "REYNA'S BAR" at 2566 S 6TH St. (Expires 2/6/2015)

Atty. Ronnie Vargas appearing on behalf of the applicant.

Also appearing:

Patricia Rodriguez - 2046 S 15th St - Manager of the establishment - They are looking to open earlier to increase business.

Individual appearing in support

Jennifer Smith - 560 W Harrison - She lives next door to the establishment and states she has no problems. She has not experienced any noise issues.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No (

Excused 1 - Coggs

Present 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente, Stamper

<u>141157</u> Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

BUZDUM, Dusanka, Agent for "Boardroom Entertainment Mke, LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Transfer Applicants - Change of Agent and Shareholder Requesting Change of Hours to Open at 12 PM Instead of 11 AM Sun and 3 PM Instead of 11 AM Mon-Sat for "Rusty's Old 50" at 730 N Old World Third St.

Atty. Andrew Arena appearing with the applicant. He states there was not an intent to change the hours.

Ald. Stamper moved to amend the application to remove the request to change hours. (Prevailed 5-0)

The applicant states she has been in the hospitality business for many years. She previously had a restaurant in West Bend.

Ald. Bauman present at the table. He states he understands the establishment is currently closed and would like to know the plan for re-opening.

Ald. Kovac moved to remove patrons dancing from the application. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Puente moved to hold to the call of the chair. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ave 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

ROMO WEST, Peggy A, Agent for "Romo Enterprises, LLC", Class B Tavern License Renewal Application for "Romo's Silver City Sports Bar" at 3530 W National Av. (Expires 1/1/2015)

The applicant requested to have the application held to address issues.

Ald. Donovan present at the table.

Ald. Puente moved to hold to the call of the chair. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

SCHNEIDER, Michael T, Agent for "BLESSED SACRAMENT CONGREGATION", Class B Fermented Malt Beverage Retailer's License Renewal Application for "BLESSED SACRAMENT CONGREGATION" at 3100 S 41ST St. (Expires 1/21/2015)

Ald. Dudzik present at the table.

The applicant stated he has been working on paying off his past due fines.

Ald. Puente moved approval, contingent upon proof of fine satisfaction being submitted. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

STEUERNAGEL, Pamela L, Agent for "NORWAY HOUSE, INC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Lowering Capacity from 200 to 25 and Requesting to Change Hours to Close Thurs and Open Sat 3 PM - 12 AM Instead of 4 PM - 7:30 PM for "NORWAY HOUSE" at 7507 W OKLAHOMA Av. (Expires 2/7/2015)

Ald. Puente moved to amend the application to remove the change in capacity. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

GERSONDE, Aaron R, Agent for "Movida LLC", Public Entertainment Premises License Application Requesting Instrumental Musicians for "Movida" at 524 S 2ND St. Ald. Perez present at the table.

Ald. Coggs moved to hold to the call of the chair. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

LOPEZ SAAVEDRA, Gorgonio, Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Instrumental Musicians, Disc Jockey, Patrons Dancing, Jukebox, Karaoke, and 2 Amusement Machines for "La Cama Club" at 1339 S 7TH St.

Ald. Perez present at the table. He has no objections.

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

GARCIA GARCIA, Rafael, Agent for "Taqueria y Pollos al Carbon El Parian LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Bands, Disc Jockey, Jukebox, and Karaoke for "Taqueria y Pollos al Carbon El Parian LLC" at 1631 W MITCHELL St.

Atty. Roberto Ledesma present with the applicant. He states the applicant was not familiar with the license process and did not intentionally have an event without the permit being issued.

Ald. Perez present at the table.

Ald. Kovac moved to amend the application to withdraw the Public Entertainment Premises license and change the hours to close at 11 PM Sunday, 10 PM Monday - Thursday, and 12 AM Friday - Saturday.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

GONZALEZ, Luis L, Class B Fermented Malt Beverage Retailer's License Application and Food Dealer - Restaurant Change of Hours Application to Close at 2 AM Sun - Thurs and 2:30 AM Fri - Sat Instead of 6 PM Sun and 9 PM Mon-Fri for "El Manantial" at

604 W Historic Mitchell St.

Atty Robert Brantem appearing on behalf of the applicant.

Nancy Bush - Executive Director of BID 4 - She is in support of closing at midnight.

Ald. Perez present at the table.

Ald. Coggs moved to amend the application to close at midnight. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

GUTIERREZ GARNICA, Everardo, Class B Tavern and Food Dealer - Restaurant License Transfer Applications - Change of Hours to Close at 2 AM Instead of 12 AM Sun-Thurs for "Habanero Restaurant Bar" at 1428 W LINCOLN Av.

Appearing to translate for the applicant: Emily Rameriz - 2420 S 6th St

Ald. Perez present at the table.

Ald. Puente moved approval contingent upon warrant satisfaction prior to the Common Council meeting. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

RIVAS, Sandra R, Agent for "Cafe La Paloma, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Transfer - Change of Agent and Hours Requesting to Open at 11 AM Instead of 10 AM Sun and Close at 2:30 AM Instead of 11 PM Fri-Sat for "Tabu Lounge and Grill" at 606 S 5th St.

Ald. Perez present at the table.

Ald. Coggs moved to accept the withdrawal of the change of hours. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

GOULD, III, Michael J, Agent for "Marquette Restaurant Services LLC", Extended Hours Establishments Application Requesting to be Open until 2 AM Sun-Wed and 3 AM Thurs-Sat for "Burger King" at 1400 W Wells.

Atty Bryan Randall present on behalf of the applicant. He states the applicant would be willing to meet with area stakeholders in person.

Also appearing:

Ryan Gould - 795 N Ravinia Dr, Gurnee, IL

Michael Gould Jr - 795 N Ravinia Dr, Gurnee, IL - He states that his son attends Marquette University and lives two blocks away from the proposed location so he is concerned about safety in the area. They also ran a location near Northwestern University and employ security guards and cameras. They had few issues at the location. He has reached out to a Marquette University liaison, Keith Stanley, and Ald. Bauman over the phone.

Ald. Puente moved to add a letter and plan of operation from the applicant to the record - Exhibit #1. (Prevailed 5-0)

Individuals appearing in opposition:

Hugh Murray - 826 N 14th St - He states is concerned with people who may be intoxicated leaving the establishment at 3 AM. He states there may also be an issue with noise, as it is a residential area. He is not concerned that Burger King will open on the premises, but states late night hours may invite problems.

Keith Stanley - Executive Director of the Avenues West Association/ BID 10 - 624 N 24th St - They are not in support of the application. They would like to see how the business operates prior to extended hours being granted. They would support hours of 9 AM - 10 PM.

Dan Burgen - Marquette University - PO Box 1881, Milwaukee 53201 - He states the university supports the Avenues West Association position opposing the application.

Ald. Bauman present at the table. He states he has consistently opposed applications for Extended Hours licenses in the area because of safety and security issues. He is also concerned that the applicant has not had a face to face meeting with Avenues West or Marquette University.

Ald. Stamper moved to add a letter from Mr. Stanley to the record - Exhibit #2. (Prevailed 4-0, Ald. Coggs excused)

Ald. Kovac moved denial based on neighborhood and aldermanic testimony. (Prevailed 3-1-1, Ald. Puente voted no, Ald. Coggs abstained)

Recessed at 11:14 AM

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Kovac and Stamper

No 1 - Puente

Abstain 1 - Coggs

GOVANI, Hussein P, Agent for "JENNY-1, INC", Class A Fermented Malt Beverage Retailer's License Renewal Application with Change of Agent and Shareholder for "Quick Pantry" at 2336 W WISCONSIN Av. (Expires 1/31/2015)

Meeting reconvened at 11:35 AM

Atty. Vincent Bobot present with the applicant. The applicant received some concerns regarding the property from Avenues West. He has corrected some of the issues and intends to continue working on the issues.

Ald. Bauman present at the table. He has no objection to the change of agent, but still has concerns about the property.

Individual appearing

Keith Stanley - Avenues West Association - 624 N 24th St - The association is not in opposition to the application as the applicant has worked on prior concerns.

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

ZIERATH, Mark A, Agent for "Jackson's On Third LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer - Restaurant, and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Instrumental Musicians, Bands, Comedy Acts, Patrons Dancing, Karaoke, Mini Bowling Alleys, and 5 Amusement Machines for "Jackson's On Third" at 1023-1027 N Old World Third St.

Individuals appearing in opposition:

Andrew Wagner - 1029 N Old World Third St - He states he is concerned about the rooftop area. There is also an HVAC component on the property that is loud. He also states additional bars are not needed in the area.

Tom Erd - 525 N Ada St, Chicago/1029 N Old World Third St - He lives nearby part time and owns several properties in the area. He states the previous business caused problems and that the applicant was part owner of the business. The rooftop deck has been mismanaged in the past and is located directly across from several apartment windows.

Patricia Erd - 525 N Ada St, Chicago - She states that noise is already an issue on the street. She and her husband own The Spice House nearby and lives nearby part time. She states the applicant has not reached out to her and her husband.

Ald. Bauman present at the table. He states he does not have a problem with the application, excluding the rooftop deck.

The applicant states that he was not an owner of Bootleggers. He stated he was the agent after the rooftop deck issues had been addressed. The rooftop currently is fenced on the side adjacent to The Spice House.

Ald. Kovac moved to amend the application to end music and alcohol on the rooftop deck at 10 PM. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

HEBL, Benjamin A, Agent for "Pourman's LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Requesting a Change of Capacity from 79 to 80 for "Pourman's" at 1127 N Water St. (Expires 2/4/2015)

Atty. Michael Whitcomb present with the applicant. In the May incident, the establishment was part of a downtown operation by the police department where numerous establishments were cited. It was a reminder to all establishments to be more vigilant. The establishment was carding everyone in line, but a police aide snuck in through the line. Additional security has been hired. On July 27th there was

a large crowd influx due to an outside event. The establishment was not prepared, but has worked on preventing future problems. They have had no issues since. The applicant contacted Atty. Whitcomb after the last issue to help work out issues with the police department and city attorney. The fine was reduced based on the applicant's willingness to work with police.

Ald. Bauman present at the table. He does not object to renewal with a warning letter.

12 individuals appeared in support.

Ald. Kovac moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

ZHANG, Man F, Agent for "KIKU LLC", Class B Tavern License Application for "KIKU" at 200 W WISCONSIN Av.

Atty. Andrew Arena present with the applicant. He states that items #7 and #10 on the police report are related to rental properties and taken care of. In regards to item #8, the employees involved have been terminated. #9 is a pending charge. In regards to item #12, there was a miscommunication and the applicant is working on resolving the issue. The applicant has implemented an improved ID checking system. The establishment is an award winning sushi restaurant and has lost about 44% of revenue because of loss of the alcohol license. The applicant will ensure that all employees that should have a license will be licensed. He states the applicant has seen the impact of not having an alcohol license and therefore has more of an incentive to operate a good business.

Ald. Bauman present at the table.

Individuals appearing in support:

David Williams - 3214 N Richards - The applicant allows him to distribute his art in the restaurant.

Daniel Bram - 3300 S 17th St - He has become a frequent patron of the business because of the food and atmosphere. He states the lack of alcohol has been killing the business. He states the applicant has made improvements to security. Leanna Jacamat - 2315 W Mitchell St - She states the lack of alcohol has been detrimental to the business.

Gary Patterson - 231 W Wisconsin - He is in support of the applicant.

Hastings Peterson - 823 N 22nd - He has worked as a security guard for the establishment on occasion. There is an ID checking policy in place.

Brath Hernandez - 734 N Old World Third St - He states he has always been IDed at the estalishment even though he is a regular patron.

Levlani Zapata - 136 W Meinecke - She frequents the establishment. She thinks the

Leylani Zapata - 136 W Meinecke - She frequents the establishment. She thinks the applicant should be given a second chance.

Ald. Kovac moved approval, holding open item #9. (Prevailed 3-2, Ald. Puente and Ald. Stamper voted no)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This

motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Coggs and Kovac

No 2 - Puente and Stamper

BROWN, Tremaine J, Agent for "Ultra Lounge, LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Application With Change of Shareholder Requesting to Close at 2:30 AM Fri-Sat Instead of 2 AM Fri and 2:15 AM Sat and Food Dealer - Change of Shareholder for "Ultra Lounge" at 628 N Water St. (Expires 1/21/2015)

The applicant states that on April 20, 2014, the valet was supposed to work only for Ultra Lounge but they also served 618 Live. The valet was also supposed to move down the block per a request from the police, but did not do so on the night of the incident. The crowd from 618 Live got into a fight in front of the building, so the item was placed on Ultra Lounge's police report. The incident with individuals on premise after hours was a mistake. In regards to item #4 on the police report, two individuals began fighting and security broke them up. The security guard had to pick up person and bring him outside. In regards to item #5, there was a fight outside, but because closing times were not staggered it is unclear where the individual involved came from. In regards to item #6, a fight started outside and security held the individuals involved until police arrived. In regards to item

#7, patrons of 618 Live had been fighting, were removed, and began fighting outside. One individual involved may have come from Ultra Lounge. The applicant has met with the police department. He has purchased an ID scanner, but it hasn't been used yet as the entrance to the establishment will need to be reconfigured to accomodate the scanner. The applicant agreed at a meeting with the police department to have staggered exit times from 618 Live. Since staggered times have been implemented, there have not been any fights outside. In regards to item #9, two individuals who had come to the establishment together began fighting. Security guards broke up the fight and the applicant called police. One of the individuals left immediately. Regarding item #9, the underage individual who gained access used a fake ID and the security guard was fired as a result. The applicant is working on paying for fines related to item #11. In regards to item #12, the business was getting ready to shut down and people taking a picture together began fighting. A security guard needed to physically remove the person and a window was kicked during incident.

They have contacted police and other establishments for advice and have had no incidents in the last two months. The establishment does have a banned patron list. They initially had internal security with 2 guards at the door and 4-5 inside. They have increased security to 8 inside and 3 outside.

He states they have not accused 618 Live of anything and are not in competition. He states that security escorts patrons to cars, but they are in plain clothes and they do not have as many guards as 618. They have had some learning experiences and know that improvements need to be made. There is a dress code with no baggy clothes or hoodies.

Appearing with the applicant:

David Hinton - 422 E Pleasant - He states that after the police incidents and meeting with the police department, they have started letting out at staggered times from 618 Live. The establishment has cameras at the entrance, but the business is not currently set up to have the ID scanner at the entrance. They are working on resolving the issue.

Ald. Bauman present at the table. He states that the initial application was for a lounge that serves a different market than 618, yet they are competing with 618. A license was initially issued despite some concerns, and the concerns have come to fruition. There have been 11 police incidents in one year of being open.

Individuals appearing:

Captain Thiele - In the June incident Mr. Hinton stated he was the owner and had people in the bar after the closing time. Last year the applicant stated at committee that the business would close 15 minutes prior to 618. There was a large fight on October 4th that required many personnel. The police department has met with both owners because it was unclear which patrons were involved in the fight. At the meeting, the applicant agreed to buy an ID scanner, have staggered closing times, have a common banned list, and have communication with security guards between the establishments. The establishment hasn't been escorting patrons to parking areas. Ideas brought up at the meeting had also already been discussed at the previous committee meeting. On November 19th a minor with a fake ID had been turned away at 618. The fake ID indicated an age of 21, but the individual gained entry to Ultra Lounge despite the 23+ age restriction.

Sgt. Ackley - At the meeting with Ultra Lounge and 618, there was a discussion regarding cohesion between security units. There was cohesion at first, but it deteriorated a month later. Closing times weren't being staggered. 618 has kept its closing time, and he can't determine if Ultra has a standard closing time. 618's customers usually park a block or two away and security walks them to parking lots. He has not observed Ultra Lounge helping customers to the parking areas. They have offered assistance in front of the establishment, but not to parking areas. Outside security footage can only be obtained by contacting the building owner and it is difficult to reach him. He is not aware of any dress code at Ultra and hasn't seen any signs posted. 618 has a database from their ID scanners, but there is a lack of communication between clubs. He is concerned about after hours activity, though hasn't observed any issues for a month. About a month ago there were still patrons a minute before closing time. Curtains covering the windows were added about a month ago. He has not seen any signage indicating the age restriction.

Individuals appearing in support.

Tiffany Campbell - 2422 W Roosevelt - She has just begun helping with the operations of Ultra Lounge. There has been a disconnect in communication between the the Ultra Lounge and 618 because there is business competition. She witnessed item #12 on the police report. She called police, but Mr. Manjee from 618 had already called police. Curtains were placed in the window to help draw in customers. The curtains are opened if there are already patrons on the premises. There is a kitchen on the premises.

Alexander MaCavene - 8525 W Helena - He is a patron of the establishment. He states the applicant and Mr. Hinton take his input into account as a customer. He states if there is an argument, security and management step in to find out the details of the situation.

Samantha Lynn Bigsharp - PO Box 51073 - She states the establishment is the only lounge on Water Street that caters to an urban crowd. She states it is a mature crowd and she feels safe in the establishment. She states Mr. Brown and Mr. Hinton can sit on the second level of the establishment to monitor the crowd. She also agrees with previous speakers.

Kyle Allen - 4181 N 19th PI - He is a patron and states there is a diverse crowd with good music, poetry, and live jazz.

Ald. Puente moved approval with a 45 day suspension based on the police report and police testimony. (Prevailed 3-2, Ald. Kovac and Ald. Coggs voted no)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Puente and Stamper

No 2 - Coggs and Kovac

THIEL, Dennis A, Agent for "Our Lady of Good Hope Congregation", Class B Fermented Malt Beverage Retailer's License Application for "Our Lady of Good Hope Congregation" at

7140 N 41st St.

Ald. Hamilton present at the table - he has no objections.

Grant, by Ald. Puente. Prevailed. 3-0 (Ald. Coggs and Ald. Stamper excused)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 3 - Zielinski, Kovac and Puente

No 0

Excused 2 - Coggs and Stamper

KHEHRA, Amardeep S, Agent for "PRINCE PETROLEUM, LLC", Filling Station Renewal Application for "Prince Petroleum" at 4811 N TEUTONIA Av. Attorney John Foley present for the applicant.

Applicant is not present

Mr. Shawn Paine - manager present.

Ald. Hamilton at the table - people waiting at the bus stop discard litter from this establishment, so he would like the business to clean up a greater area of litter and there are also other businesses operating on the premises in the evening, such as individuals loitering and selling in the parking lot. He would like improved communication with his office.

Mr. Paine has been at the establishment for approximately two months. There is an employee who picks up litter daily at 1 p.m. and midnight.

Grant, by Ald. Stamper. Prevailed. 4-0

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

MULTANI, Swaran S, Agent for "S & V PETROLEUM, INC", Filling Station Renewal Application for "US Gas" at 4427 N GREEN BAY Av.

Atty. Andrew Arena appearing on behalf of the applicant.

Ald. Stamper moved to hold to the call of the chair. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

JONES, Jerrel W, Agent for "BOC Group LLC", Class B Tavern License Transfer - Change of Business Operations To Remove 25+ Age Restriction for "Onyx Social Club & Restaurant" at 3120 W Villard Av.

Atty Jason Luczak present with the applicant.

Obiari Obi also present.

Ald. Hamilton at the table - the establishment lost its license, but has made a quick turnaround. It was given a second chance and since July it has demonstrated it can operate as a responsible business. A number of neighbors did contact him about their concerns about reducing the age restriction to 21. He supports amending the application to 23 and allow some time for them to operate through a full summer. Per the attorney, there have been three special-use permits for which there have been no incidents. The age restriction has resulted in fewer patrons because it is difficult to have special events, such as rehearsal dinners, as well as large groups in which only one person might be under 25.

Milwaukee Police Sergeant Eileen Donovan-Agnew -- the department thinks it's too soon to determine anything, although it's been pleased with the decreased police calls and the increased communication with the facility.

The licensee said that if he starts to experience problems with the age of 23, he will amend his application to go back to the age 25 restriction.

Grant, by Ald. Stamper, to age 23 and up. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

ALCANTAR, Marta, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expires 12/31/2014)

Ald. Puente moved to hold to the call of the chair for nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

BERGE, Nichole L, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expires 12/31/2014)

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

BOONE, Precious N, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2013)

Ald. Puente moved denial based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

FIEBELKORN, Robert C, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expires 12/31/2014)

The applicant states that he has quit drinking because of medical reasons. In regards to the first item on the police report, he had gotten into a domestic dispute and used poor judgement. He was over-served alcohol and then later drove after the incident.

Ald. Puente moved approval with a 20 day suspension based on applicant testimony, holding open items on the police report. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

GALARZA, Mari L, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expires 12/31/2014)

Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

GLADNEY, Danielle J, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expires 12/31/2014)

Ald. Puente moved approval, holding issuance until proof of fine payment has been submitted. (Prevailed 4-1, Ald. Kovac voted no)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Puente and Stamper

No 1 - Kovac

HAFER, Randall A, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expires 12/31/2014)

Ald. Kovac moved approval with a warning letter. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

HARRIS, Krissy N, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Stamper moved to hold to the call of the chair for nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Kovac

LOZOYA, JR, Jose G, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expires 12/31/2014)

Ald. Coggs moved to hold to the call of the chair for nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Kovac

LUNA, Eli, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Puente moved denial for nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Kovac

O'BEE, Antoinette, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expires 12/31/2014)

Ald. Coggs moved denial for nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Kovac

STEPHENS, Michael J, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Failed 1-4)

Ald. Puente moved denial based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-1, Ald. Kovac voted no)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Puente and Stamper

No 1 - Kovac

VANCE, La shana M, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expires 12/31/2014)

Ald. Coggs moved to hold to the call of the chair for nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

WATSON, JR, Walker S, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expires 12/31/2014)

Ald. Puente moved approval with a warning letter. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

LIPFORD, Tarik R, Home Improvement Contractor's License Application for "Tarik Lipford".

Ald. Stamper moved to hold to the call of the chair for nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Stamper later moved to reconsider the item. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

MOESER, Aaron P, Agent for "Metro Management LLC", Home Improvement Contractor's License Application for "Metro Management LLC".

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

RICHTER, Larry M, Home Improvement Contractor's License Application for "TOP TO BOTTOM HOME IMP".

Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Failed 2-3)

Ald. Coggs moved denial based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-1, Ald. Kovac voted no)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Puente and Stamper

No 1 - Kovac

SHAH, Shachen A, Agent for "Krishveer LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Renewal Application for "Koppa's" at 1940 N FARWELL Av. (Expires 2/4/2015)

Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Puente

SCHULTZ, Eric J, Public Entertainment Premises License Application Requesting Instrumental Musicians, Bands, Comedy Acts, Poetry Readings, 12 Motion Pictures, Concerts, and Theatrical Performances for "The Cocoon Room" at 820 E Locust St.

Ald. Kovac moved to hold to the call of the chair for nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

FARHUD, Ali M, Agent for "Y&A LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Renewal and Food Dealer - Transfer Applications With Change of Shareholder for "Mothers Food and Liquor" at 2438 W Hopkins St. (Expires 2/10/2015)

Atty. Michael Whitcomb appearing with the applicant. He states employees have been retrained regarding carding for alcohol and tobacco products.

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

KLISCH, Russell J, Agent for "LAKEFRONT BREWERY, INC", Loading Zone Permit Application for "LAKEFRONT BREWERY" at 1872 N COMMERCE St.

Ald. Coggs moved to amend the hours on the application to 8 AM to 6 PM Monday -

Saturday. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Coggs moved approval as amended. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

LAZENBY, Andrea, Agent for "WAL-MART STORES EAST, LP", Food Dealer Retail Transfer - Change of Hours to Open 6 AM - 12 AM Daily Instead of 7 AM - 10 PM for "WAL-MART STORE #2452" at 401 E CAPITOL DR.

Atty. Debbie Tomczyk appearing on behalf of the applicant.

Also appearing:

Kevin Bendickson - 401 E Capitol

Ald. Coggs moved to hold to the call of the chair. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

NABHAN, Saed A, Agent for "Freedom Grocery LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License With Beer and Wine Only Restriction and Food Dealer - Retail License Applications for "Freedom Grocery" at 2909 N Holton St.

Ald. Coggs moved to amend the application to Class A Malt only. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Coggs moved approval as amended. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

SINGH, Ajit, Filling Station Renewal Application for "SINGH GAS" at 1545 W HOPKINS St.

Atty. Frederick Gordon appearing with the applicant.

Also appearing:

Sandeep Gill - 1545 W Hopkins St

Ald. Coggs moved approval, holding open items #46-47 on the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Present 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente, Stamper

Excused 1 - Coggs

141157

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

AL-RAMAHI, Bassam D, Agent for "ABU YAYO, LLC", Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application for "CELL WORLD & ELECTRONICS" at 3500 W VLIET St. (Expires 12/31/2014)

The applicant states that the employee involved with the underage sale of tobacco incident was new and had not been thoroughly trained. The applicant states he takes responsibility for the incident. He states he has invested money as a result of building code violations, but has been been confused about signage requirements.

Ald. Stamper moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

LOVE, Monte A, Class A Malt & Class A Liquor and Food Dealer - Convenience Store License Applications for "Love's Discount Liquor" at 1525 W Center St.

Individuals appearing in opposition:

Virginia Duprese - 2450 N 14th St - She states that she is concerned about the exterior of the building. The applicant has stated repairs would be done, but nothing has been done yet.

Richard Quarles - 2564 N 19th St - Chairperson of local neighborhood association and block captain - He states the previous liquor store at the location had problems. The previous licensee added lights and the lawn cared for to resolve some of the issues. The building is now in poor condition.

Ald. Kovac moved to make photos submitted by Ms. Duprese part of the record - Exhibit #1. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Kovac moved to make the concentration map part of the permanent record. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Stamper moved denial based on concentration and neighborhood objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

PETERSON, Megan M, Agent for "Global Connection Inc. of America", Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application With Change of Agent for "Stand Up Wireless" at 1116 W North Av. (Expires 12/31/2014)

Individual appearing in opposition:

Virginia Duprese - 2450 N 14th St - She states there are too many cell phone stores in the area.

Ald. Stamper moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

TERRY, Keith B, Agent for "3041 West North Avenue, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer License Transfer - Change of Hours to Open Mondays from 10 AM - 2 AM, Close at 2 AM Instead of 1 AM Sun and Tues-Thurs, and Close at 2:30 AM Instead of 1 AM Fri-Sat for "3041North" at 3041 W North Av.

Ald. Stamper moved to hold to the call of the chair. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

COLE, M C, Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Transfer - Change of Location for "New Hammer's Den" at 1816 W Fond Du Lac Av.

The applicant states he has invested several thousand dollars into the building since the last meeting. He intends to open a restaurant, but would need to make some of his investment back with the tavern.

Individuals appearing in opposition:

Virginia Duprese - 2450 N 14th St - She states she is opposed as there are two daycares nearby.

Richard Quarles - 2564 N 19th St - He states there are daycares and parks nearby. He would be in support of a restaurant on the premise.

Kadam Saber - 2247 N 17th St - He is in opposition because there is a nearby daycare. There is also not a third shift population to attend the tavern at 6 AM. He states a restaurant or health food store would better serve the population.

Individual in

Mary Glass - 5485 N Port Rd - She states the applicant has had his application

certified and invested money into the proposed establishment. The applicant would eventually open a restaurant in the establishment. He would then open apartments upstairs from the establishment.

Ald. Stamper moved denial based on proximity to a daycare center and neighborhood testimony. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

Agenda Only

03 DAVIS, Russell R, Agent for "MONDO BROTHERS MARKET, LLC", Class B Tavern License Renewal Application and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Application Assing Comedy Acts and Poetry Readings for "Milwaukee Beer Bistro" at 2730 N HUMBOLDT BI.

Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

03 VENNE, Chad, Agent for "1910 N Water St LLC", Loading Zone Permit Renewal Application With Change of Agent for "1910 on Water c/o Wangard Partners" at 1910 N WATER St.

Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

05 BOYAJIAN, Paul A, Agent for "GAMESTOP, INC", Secondhand Dealer's License Renewal Application With Change of Agent for "GAMESTOP #4895" at 10400 W SILVER SPRING DR #300.

Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

- 09 ZIRBES, William J, Agent for "ST BERNADETTE CONGREGATION", Class B Fermented Malt Beverage Retailer's License Renewal Application With Change of Agent for "ST BERNADETTE CONGREGATION" at 8202 W DENVER Av. Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 13 LETIZIA, James, Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application With Change of Hours to Close at 8 PM Instead of 9 PM Mon-Fri for "DIAMOND JIM'S AUTO SALES" at 5848 S 27TH St. Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 13 ROSEN, Saul M, Agent for "Rosen Nissan Inc", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "Rosen Nissan" at 5510-40 S 27TH St. Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 15 PITCHFORD NICHOLAS, Gloria, Agent for "Tabernacle Community Baptist Church", Nonprofit Loading Zone Permit Renewal Application With Change of Agent for "Tabernacle Community Baptist Church" at 2500 W MEDFORD Av. Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

Warning Letter

03 ST DENIS, Kristyn A, Agent for "Fink's of Milwaukee, Inc", Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Application Adding 6 Amusement Machines and Class B Tavern License Renewal Application for "Fink's" at 1875 N Humboldt Av.

- Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 09 DUTTA, Vipan, Agent for "FAMILY MART, LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Renewal Application for "LIQUOR DEPOT" at 9108 W BROWN DEER Rd. Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 10 KUMAR, Kulwinder, Agent for "SHARMA INC", Class A Fermented Malt Beverage Retailer's License Renewal Application for "ONE STOP PANTRY" at 6131 W BLUE MOUND Rd.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

- 13 SOKOLOWSKI, Todd G, Agent for "Sokolowski Enterprize LLC", Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Application and Class B Tavern License Renewal Application for "Jerseys Pub & Grill" at 4024 S Howell Av. Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- 14 SINGH, Parshotam, Class A Fermented Malt Beverage Retailer's License Renewal Application for "A K FOOD MART" at 2305 S HOWELL Av. Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- ADAMS, Larry R, Agent for "Craftsman Restoration Guild, LLC", Home Improvement Contractor's License Renewal Application for "Craftsman Restoration Guild".

 Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)
- BEG, Mirza N, Agent for "TEMPCO HEATING & A/C, INC", Home Improvement Contractor's License Renewal Application for "TEMPCO HEATING & A/C, INC. Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

BURDICK, Scott G, Agent for "FRONTIER BUILDERS, INC", Home Improvement Contractor's License Renewal Application for "FRONTIER BUILDERS".

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

CIARDO, Jeffrey M, Agent for "Supreme Garages Inc", Home Improvement Contractor's License Renewal Application for "Supreme Garages Inc".

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

SCHOENBORN, Nathan A, Agent for "Still Sealcoating LLC", Home Improvement Contractor's License Application as agent for "Still Sealcoating".

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

STRICKER, Bruce D, Agent for "Hammer Home Services Inc", Home Improvement Contractor's License Renewal Application for "Hammer Home Services Inc".

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

WARD, Russell T, Agent for "NAJACO HOME REPAIRS, LLC", Home Improvement Contractor's License Renewal Application for "NAJACO HOME REPAIRS".

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

BANASZAK, Michelle L, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

CLAAS, Joseph D, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

GONZALEZ, Blasino, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

KOSMATKA, Jule A, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

L'HUILLIER, Samantha J, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

LOVE, Litwain, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

LUNA ESQUIVEL, Juan, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

MCNEIL, Cody J, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

MERING, Michael A, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

MEYLE, Christine S, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

OSHEA, Derek J, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

PIETZ, Tara J, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

SCHUETTE, Tyler S, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

SOCHA, Lisa K, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

VITUCCI, Anthony M, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

WAHLBERG, Samuel D, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

Meeting adjourned at 4:58 PM

Staff Assistant

Jessica Celella

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

This meeting will be webcast live at www.milwaukee.gov/channel25.

Common Council members who are not members of this committee may attend this meeting to participate or to gather information. This meeting may constitute a meeting of the Common Council or any of its standing committees although no formal action will be taken at this meeting.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of persons with disabilities through sign language interpreters or auxiliary aids. For assistance contact the Legislative Services ADA Coordinator at 286-2998, (FAX)286-3456, (TDD)286-2025 or by writing to Room 205, City Hall, 200 E. Wells Street, Milwaukee, WI 53202.

Parking for persons attending City Hall meetings is available at reduced rates (5 hour limit) at the Milwaukee Center (southwest corner of E. Kilbourn Ave. and N. Water St.) Parking tickets must be validated in the first floor Information Booth in City Hall.

Persons engaged in lobbying as defined in s. 305-43-4 of the Milwaukee Code are required to register with the City Clerk's License Division. Lobbyists appearing before a Common Council committee are required to identify themselves as such. More information is available at www.milwaukee.gov/lobby.